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Chlcaao Proonce of the Society of Jesus 

2050 Nonh Clark Slr,et • Chicago, lilinol, 60614·4788 • (lI2) 975-6363 • (lI2) 97So0230 FAX 

July 19, 1993 

... ' -
Dear Mr, 

Last week I tried to reach Fr. 10bn Hardon, S.l. but was told lie is away until tile end of 
July. Unfortunately since 1 am away mosl of August, I will not be able to converse wilh Fr. 
Eardon, S.l. \lnmlale August. 

As 1 am confident you underslalld Pather McGuire has a right to hi. privacy and good name 
and that his future miniStry will be determined by our provincial. 1 have made contact with a 
Jesuit canonist who wlll assist us in our review of relevant canons. I am willing to make 
contact witb,'and see what might be the best way to show concern for 

but before I make this contact, it might be more beneficial for us to sel up a 
conference call. 

I have been in dialogue with you, Mr~, and Ft. Pessio, S.l and have appreciated your 
sensitivity and care for all involved. At Ihis time perhaps it would better serve a,ll of us, if 
we could talk together and resolve your concerns. I would haVe our province counsel 

, 'ptesent for our conference call and you might wish to have Mr ... or whomever else you 
think helpful. 

Thanks for your consideralion of this mailer and know I am grnteful for your 
conscientiousness in this. matter. 

Sincerely in Christ, 

~~~eJ) 
Francis J. Daly, S.l. ( 
Executive Assistant 
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